Freedom of Information Act 2000 – ICT Support Contracts
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I wish to submit a freedom of information request relating to the following contractual information the organisation may hold with regards to the organisation’s primary contracts relating to support services around help/service desk, desktop support and network support:

1.       Help / service desk support:

The single point of contact between a service provider and users within an organisation. A typical service desk manages incidents and service requests, and also handles communication with the users.

2.       Desktop support:

The technical services offered by a support organisation to a user(s) experiencing problems with their computers. Support may be on either hardware or software running on the affected computing device. Support may include but is not limited to installations, moves, adds, changes and disposition, and local remote services.

3.       Network support:

The technical services offered by a support organisation to a user(s) experiencing problems with their network. Support may be on either hardware or software running on the affected computing device. Support may include but is not limited to installations, moves, adds, changes and disposition, and local remote services.

For each of the contract type above can you please provide me with the following information set out below:

1.       Contract Type: Please choose from above the type of contract this is related to.

Help / service desk support: 

Provided in house, although there is small element of this in all our System contracts, embedded in the support contracts 

Desktop support:

Provided in house by internal staff 

Network support:

Provided in house by internal staff 

2.       What is the Support for Hardware, Software or other please state? 

Not applicable  

3.       Who is this supplier: If there is more than one supplier please input their contract information in another contract profile.

N/A
4.       What is the annual average spend this can be over 3 or 5 years?

N/A
5.       What is the duration of the contract please also include any extension periods?

N/A
6.       When does the contract expire? 

N/A
7.       When will this contract be reviewed by the organisation?

N/A
8.       Please can you provide me with specific contact details of the person responsible for reviewing/owner of each contract. I’d like their full name, job title, contact number and direct email address.

Rebecca Cowan

ICT Contracts

Ground Floor, Bosworth House

9-15 Princess Road West

Leicester LE1 6TH

Email: ict.contracts@leicester.gov.uk

The legislation allows you to use the information supplied for your own personal use, or for journalistic purposes. If the information is a dataset (which does not relate to the environment), you may also use the information for commercial re-use under use under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance Manager
Information Governance
City Barrister & Head of Standards
1st Floor
16 New Walk
LEICESTER LE1 6UB 
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

Your request for internal review should be submitted to the above address within 40 (forty) working days of receipt by you of this response.  Any such request received after this time will only be considered at the Council’s absolute discretion.

You may also seek independent advice from the Information Commissioner at: 

Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545 700 

www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk 
Please be aware that the Information Commissioner does not normally consider requests until the internal appeals process of the Council has been exhausted.  You are therefore advised to appeal to the Information Governance Manager before contacting the Commissioner.
